
PRESENT SIMPLE 

 

 

 

generally,usually, 

sometimes 

 

I get here by train. 

She gets a lot of 

money. 

 

Do you smoke? 

Does he live in this 

house? 

 

I don’t read a lot. 

She doesn’t like him 

PRESENT 

PROGRESSIVE 

 

 

now, at this 

moment 

 

I am drinking now 

They are resting 

now 

 

Is he working now? 

Why is Bob 

running now? 

 

I am not learning 

now 

 

PRESENT 

PERFECT 

 

 

-have you 

ever…+ 

(3 forma) 

-this week, 

today, this 

year… 

-just 

he has just left 

-already 

have you 

already 

finished? 

-yet 

I haven’t 

finished yet 

PRESENT 

PERFECT 

PROGRESSIVE 

 

-I have been 

working in this 

company since 

2000 

(I still work) 

 

-I have been 

sitting here for 15 

minutes 

PAST 

SIMPLE 

 

 

Yesterday,2 

days ago, last 

week 

 

I went there 

yesterday 

 

He looked at 

me 2 minutes 

ago. 

 

Did you go to 

the cinema?  

 

PAST 

PROGRESSIVE 

 

I was doing 
something-

robiłem 

 

 

We were 

dancing last night 

 

She was sitting at 

the computer 

when I saw her. 

 

PAST PERFECT 

 

2 ACTIONS IN 

THE PAST ONE 

BEFORE THE 

OTHER 

(zrobiłem coś zanim 

coś się stało) 

 

I had eaten 
something before I 

came here 

 

PAST PERFECT 

PROGRESSIVE 

 

(robiłam coś zanim 

coś się stało) 

 

I had been waiting 
for 30 minutes 

before he came. 

 

FUTURE 

SIMPLE 

 

(zrobię coś) 

 

 

I will read this 

book. 

 

 

FUTURE 

PROGRESSIVE 

 

(będe robił coś) 

 

 

I will be reading 
a book at this 

time tomorrow. 

 

FUTURE 

PERFECT 

 

(zrobię coś 

do…deadline) 

 

I will have 

written this 

letter until 

3p.m 

 

FUTURE 

PERFECT 

PROGRESSIVE 

(będę coś robił 

do…deadline!!) 

 

I will have been 

writing this letter 

until the end of 

the week 



 

 


